# **Professional Disclosure Statement**

Amanda Harvey, MS, LPC/A The Center for Counseling and Wellness 110 Ye Olde Kings Hwy, North Myrtle Beach, S.C 29582

843-663-0770; 843-663-0772 (fax)

#### FORMAL PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION:

	Degree Received	University	Dates Attended
•	B.A. Psychology	Coastal Carolina University	2012-2016
•	M.S. Clinical Psychology	Francis Marion University	2017-2019

Amanda Harvey is qualified to provide professional counseling services under the supervision of Roberta Bogle, MS, LPC-S, CCMHC, ICCS. She works with individuals, couples and families to help them cope with anxiety, depression, marital/relationship issues, life transitions, career development, mood disorders, trauma, and other mental, emotional and spiritual issues. She counsels those ages 12 and older. She currently sees clients at the Conway office or via TeleMental Health Services.

FEE SCHEDULE: Sliding Fee Scale (\$50-140). Minimum fee: \$50 per clinical hour.

**CANCELLATION POLICY:** Please note that a \$25.00 fee will be charged each occurrence if appointments are not cancelled with at least 24 hours notice.

**CELL PHONE POLICY:** The clinician may provide her personal number for emergencies only. By signing this document, the client understands that the clinicians personal cell phone is not a HIPPA-compliant device, and the client waives his/her rights to confidentiality if the client contacts the clinician on this platform.

This document is mandated by South Carolina State law and Public Law 104-191 for your protection. Rights and procedures to file a complaint: If you feel you have been treated in an unethical manner by Amanda Harvey under the supervision of Roberta Bogle MS, LPC-S, CCMHC, ICCS, while a client at The Center for Counseling & Wellness, Inc., it is your right to file a complaint with the Board of Examiners or by calling them and requesting the appropriate forms and guidance. The following contact information that you may need: SC Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation, Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors and Marital and Family Therapist; 3600 Forest Drive, Suite 101, Post Office Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1139; Telephone 803-896-4658, Fax 803-734-4284.

Your signature on the intake signature disclosure page indicates that you have read, understood, and a copy of this document has been made available to you at your request.

# Amanda Harvey, MS, LPC/A

3400 N Oak Street Apt 5, Myrtle Beach, S.C, 29577 Amanda4thecenter@gmail.com 843-283-2486

## Objective

To provide mental health counseling to adolescents, adults, couples, and families.

### **EDUCATION**

Master of Science in Clinical Psychology/Counseling Francis Marion University Graduation: December 2019 GPA: 3.9

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Coastal Carolina University Graduation: June 2016 GPA 3.8

#### EXPERIENCE

#### The Center for Counseling and Wellness, North Myrtle Beach SC

Office Staff January 2020- Present

- · Credentialing counselors on multiple insurance panels
- Verifying client insurance
- Billing of clients

#### The Center for Counseling and Wellness, North Myrtle Beach SC

Intern September 2017- December 2019

- Individual treatment and assessment of clients
- Development of treatment plans
- Writing individual client service notes
- Running psychoeducational groups for children and adults

#### Coffee Nerd, Myrtle Beach, S.C.

General Manager August 2011- July 2019

- · Running of day-to-day business
- Ordering and upkeep of all inventory
- Customer service coordinator
- · Training of all new employees

#### Hope Harbor Home, Supply, N.C.

Domestic Violence Shelter Volunteer August 2016- August 2017

- · Child care for the children of domestic violence victims
- Group sessions for the victims of domestic violence
- · Group sessions for children who were victims of domestic violence